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Honorable Alan M. Arakawa pr e e e

Mayor, County of Maui
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

For Transmittal to:

Honorable Riki Hokama

Chair, Budget and Finance Committee
Maui County Council

200 South High Street

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Chair Hokama:
SUBJECT: FISCAL YEAR ("FY") 2017 BUDGET (EM-4) (BF-1)

The County is in receipt of the above Budget and Finance (BF) Committee requested information
dated April 14, 2016. Your questions and the corresponding answers are provided below by the

Department of Environmental Management (DEM).

1. Provide the projected revenue impact for every $1.00 change in the cost per load for Solid Waste
Fees — Special Handling. (MW)

The revenue impact for each $1.00 change in Special Handling cost per load is minimal as the
average number of loads requiring a Special Handling fee is less than 10/month. The projected
revenue increase is less than $1,000.00 per year per $1.00 increased.

2. Provide the projected cost of drying sludge to allow disposal in the landfill. Include the details on
the cost of the source of heat, whether it is propane gas, electricity, or another option. Also include

the electrical, handling, and any other anticipated costs. (MW)

The specifics with drying sludge have not been fully developed at this time. Attached is a process
diagram of what we are looking into. Also attached are the projected results from the sludge drying
process. With a 6 to 1 reduction in the volume of sludge disposal, for one plant disposing of 8,000
tons of sludge per year, that would result in over $500,000 savings per year.
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e “Solid waste disposal” does not include the cost of collecting refuse from residents. Part of the
cost for residential refuse collection and landfilling are subsidized by the County, as well as
residential refuse dropped off at landfills. Refer to note in question #3.

e A $5 flat fee for residential drop off at the landfills would generate approximately $850,000 per
year in revenue.

o A %4 flat fee for residential drop off at the landfills would generate approximately $680,000 per
year in revenue.

5. Provide the amount of revenue projected to be generated in FY 2017 by the refuse collection fees.
(MW)

Based on the proposed FY17 rate increases and the average number of open accounts, the
projected revenue from refuse collection fees in FY17 is $7,550,000.

If refuse collection rates do not change, then the annual revenue for FY17 would be projected at
$6,864,000.

6. Provide an updated breakdown of the recycling program costs. (RH)

)y

STEWART STANT, Director
Department of Environmental Management

Please refer to Attachment EM-4 #6.

Attachments

cc: Eric Nakagawa
Michael Ratte
James Peat












